ETEXT ATTACHMENT

Q30/2003 18 - 33
Apnl 30, 20

Edward D. Ryan

Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commisgion
@ E Street, WS
Washington, DC 20453

FE:ICd COn0347a64

Demacratic Congreszional Campaign Committes - Contributions (DCCCY
RFAl dated March 15, 2003 regarding:

July Quarterly Report (D001 /02-0853002)

October Quartery Repart [FA02-9730/02%

Dear Mr. Ryan:

This is in respongs to your reguest for additional infenmatien regarding the above referenced reports.

The DCCC has discloged all contributor information that hag been made available and we have used cur best efforts to obt-
ain any missing information. We folleyw the best effens procedures s stabed in Che Campaign Guide. 10 our ehginal So-
licitation, we inform the cortribubor af the federal law repoting r&q}yirements and oleardy and conspicucusly request the
contributor name, address, employer and oecupation for all contributions in excese of 3200.00. Ifany infommation is 2t-

ill missing when a contribution is eoeived, we send a separate follow-up Ietter to request the rnisaingt information (uvit-

hout 2oliciting & contribution) and inform them again of the federal lew repoting requirements. Wvith the letter we inc-

lLcdle a pre-addressed, postage paid return ervelope.

The committes has filed amendments for the above referenced reports. The DCCE will file an amended meme Schedule A, lis-
tingr additianal contributor information received or the committee will file an amended report in s entirsby that will
include additinnal contibutar infomation received before the net scheduled reponting date.

Thank you for your attention to this response. Please contact us i yvou have any gueetions at 202-B63-1500.

Sinceraly,
James J. Bonham
Treasurer




